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‘Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

» &

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cose | hotifind | Est Subimitted | Adj Assigned Adj kot | Ad|Submitted | ok Auth'ed | Status
018 | 33l
Maln “ I.J:I".l‘.ﬂ ’ li.';?ﬁ “ g::&ﬁ New Assigrment
Sandback Est || 5$21,046.40 Avwign | Cancel Ciig
Mair Reterence Claim Details Documents Sham Al I

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
| Insuwred:

15/06/2015 00:00 - :59
Vehicle Qeg. No.: GBI2ZBO4AH Date of Loss: {3 Manths and 7 Days From LTA

Reg Date (Man Yr)]
; OMCHHAQ19-00056
Claim Type oD / DM19HOO1896 Bolicy/Tover Note Na.. (Comarheasve)
Encess 5$3,500.00
Repairer ComfortDelGro Enginesring Pte Ltd (Ubl) 320 UB! ROAD 3 408645 Uk - Tal:
| HEngling Insurer: o
| Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 .. [Final Rpt due 02/08/2019)
|Ad) Asg. Remarks: |00 EXCESS $500+3000 REVERT FOR INSTRUCTION

Compose Case Mail I

There are no mail for this case

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

View Al |  Sesrcn Taes | Createfew Task | Compiess |
Due Date  Priority Type Tosk Group  Subject  Mandier  Assigned By Complated On  Created On  Done?
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 24/7/2019



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 2:33 PM

To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter; SUR
Subject: RE: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)
Attachments: SUPPLEMENTARY.pdf

Dear Tinie,

Supplementary approved.
Repair cost maintained at not exceeding $16,000/-

Kindly submit supplementary in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 3:25 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Veron,

Attached for your action.

Thks & Regards,

Tinie _ COMFORIDELGRO
Crash Repair ENGINEERING
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd T

320 Ubi Road 3 5 (408649) P 7
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 Qp-ag_nnb

Email: Ubi CR{@sparkcarcare.com

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare com>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 2:50 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veranchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)




© Dear Veron,

Supplementry Part's-Prices?
1. HEAD LAMP RH - $210
2. HEAD LAMP LH - 8210
3. NUMBER PLATE - $45
4. RADIATOR ASSY - $500

5. COOLANT - 830

Thks & Regards,
Tinie COMFO
Crash Repair ENCF-‘I]I?EEEFRG&%

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

320 Ubi Road 3 § (408649) o .
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 5 MH )

Email: Ubi CR@sparkcarcare.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 11:10 AM

To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubl_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQlI OD)

Dear Johari,

Supplementry Part's-Prices?
|. HEAD LAMP RH.

2. HEAD LAMP LH.

3. NUMBER PLATE.

4. RADIATOR ASSY .

5. COOLANT.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



~ From: COGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 10:11 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Veron ,

Please refer to photo attachment.
Supplementry Part’s .

1. HEAD LAMP RH.

2. HEAD LAMP LH.

3. NUMBER PLATE.
4. RADIATOR ASSY .

5. COOLANT.
Thanks & Regards
Johe COMFORIDELCRO
Crash Repair ENGINEER“‘E;
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd S
320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649) s
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 Q—%".@/

Emall: Ubi CR@sparkcarcare.com

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 10:48 AM

To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi _cr@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling
(LKKAuto) <adrianling@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Janet Tan <] n insurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Johari,
Refer to your conversation with Adrian this morning.

Kindly dismantle and arrange to take photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



_ From: COGE Ubl Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubl cr rkcarcare.com>
Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 9:34 AM
To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@|kkauto.com>
Cc: Janet Tan <janet. tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Adrian,

QC check done but radiator got problem i suspect due to the impact of the accident on right hand side
front.
Kindly advise customer need to collect the vehicle.

Tks & Best Regards

iy COMFORIDELGRO
Crash Repair E.NGINEERNE
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd /___ s

320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649) 3 }'
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 Q_‘:ﬁi—g{! >

Email: Ubl CR@sparkcarcare.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2018 12:17 PM

To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQ!I OD)

Dear Tinnie,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBJ 2804H. (Excess $3500/-).

[f there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Please note that insurance has approved at S16K. any amount above S16K we need to seek approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



_ From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 5:18 PM

To: 'CDGE Ubl Private Cars Crash Repair Counter' <ubi cr@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: GB) 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQ! OD)

Dear Tinnie,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBJ 2804H. (Excess $3500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

0K we need to s

Please note that insuran amount above

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



m}?mg Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCHroontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iceregne tssserissm)
51 Ubi Ava 1 #0126, Paya Ubi Industnial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Emaill sur@kkauto.com.assignments@likkauto.com

To:  EQ Insurance Company Lid From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
5 Maxwall Road #17-00 Tower Block 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
MND Complex Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 069110 Singapore 408933
Attn;  JANET TAN Date: 20 Aug 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Na - GBJ2804H Accident Date : 165/06r2019
Make MHISSAN NV3E0 Policy No. : DMCHHQ19-00058
Assignment Date  © 24/07/2018 Excess : 553,500.00
Date of Inspection - 24/07/2019 Esl. Duration of Repair ;18,00
Inspection At - COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (UEI)
320 UBI RDAD 3
SINGAPORE 408648

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front and rear portion and parts claimed are consistant to the accident.

Repalrer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 22.136.40 (incl.supplementary $1080)
Raovised Amount 85 17.781.80 (inclsupplementary $1080)
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 214.50
Tatal 55 17.906 40
Lump Sum Repair 55
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 85
Pra-Accident Valua 58 62,000.00
COE !/ PARF Rebate 5% 18.305.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Regalr 155 42, 695,00
Remarks
{ %)

The vehicla i reparable at our adjusted amount, We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage, Kindly
Il us have your authorisation

The vahicle is uneconomical to be repaired. you are advised o invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments - Kindly approved on the supplementary

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/indax cimPMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpis&rptmode=2Acaseld=B474488extia=3112788adjcur... 11



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 1217 PM

To: ‘CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter’, SUR
Subject: RE: GB) 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Tinnie,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBJ 2804H. (Excess S3500/-).

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

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Please note that insurance has approved at S16K, any amount above S16K we need to seek approval,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 5:18 PM

To: 'CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter’ <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Tinnie,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBJ 2804H. (Excess S3500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Please note that ins anv amount above SIDK we need to seck roval.

Best Regards,



\r‘mh Chen | Case Handler

LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



T 2019 Marimean e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :
GBI2804H (DM19HO01896)
oD
Jun 15 2019 12:00AM

[DEl HOLDING PTE LTD]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pe Lid

[ Reply | Reply All || Mark as Unread | | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward |

From £Q Insurance Company Ltd (HQ) (EQI_HQ), sent on 30/07/2019 16:23 PM.
To LIKK_HE
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$16000.00) - GBJ2804H - Claim Handler: JANET TAN

Approved:16000.00.

| DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.

hitps-/isingapore. meriman_com/claims/index cfm?fusabox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode= 1 &iinboxid=1524600&Domainid=11410bjld=12... e



‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 5:18 PM

To: '‘CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter’; SUR
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

Please note that insurance has approved at S10K, any amount above S10K we need to seek approval,

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: §256-3561 | email ;sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



712002018 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with :

GB12804H (DM19HOO1896)
QD
Jun 15 2019 12:004M
[DEl HOLDING PTE LTD]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid

| Hﬂplﬂ.;:ﬂf Al | Mark uunmd.l ﬂt'hmw | Delete Hill Fomrﬂ.l

From EQ Insurance Company Ltd (HQ) (EQI_HQ), sent on 29707 /2019 16:35 PM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alart - Adj Mandate Approved (5$10000.00) - GBI2804H - Claim Handlar: JANET TAN

Approved:10000,00,

__l:ml:LIHEHT! SUMMARY I
There are no documents,

hwmmmmmm.mﬁumm.mmmwaMMmm_mwmmmm:uu-mzz.aamummd:umm-ﬁ... 12
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregneessarissr;

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industnal Park

Singapore 408833
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com assignments@ikkauto.com

Tos: EQ Insurance Company Lid Fram: LKK Aulo Consultants Pie Lid

5 Maxwsll Road #17-00 Tower Block 51 Ubi Ave 1 £01-25

MND Complex Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 069110 Singapore 408933
Attn:  JANET TAN Date: 24 Jul 2018

Preliminary Advice
Vahicia Mo 1 GBJZBO4H Accident Date - 15/06/2018
Make : NISSAN NV35E0 Palicy No. : DMCHHOQ19-00056
Assignment Date 24/0712018 Excess : §83,500.00
Date of Inspection  : 24/07/2019 Est. Duration of Repair 118,00
Inspection At - COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (UBI)
320 UBI ROAD 3

SINGAPORE 408649

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front and rear portion and parts claimed are consistent 1o the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S5
Revised Amount 58
Check ltems (Estimated) 5%
Total 421
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Conslideration
New for Oid Value 55
Pre-Accident Value 53
COE | FARF Rebate 55
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 8%

Romarks

{ %)

21.046.40
16,681.80

214.50
16.906.40

62.000.00
19.305.00

42,695.00

The vehicls is repairable &l our adjusted amount. We have alsa confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

Iet us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invite tendser for the wrack.

Other commaents

mwmnqum.mmmmmm.mmmmmmmmp_mmﬁmzmwmum&m1zmmu.u-...
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Ownar D Type Company
Crwner 1D 4300
BT 1 T ) T S SO N o S B B =~ W= |
Vehicle No GBJ2B04H
Vehicls to be Exported Yes
Intended Deregistration Date 24 Jul 201%
Vehicle Make: MNISSAN
Vehicle Model: NV350 PANEL VAN SDR 2.5 5AT
Primary Colour; White
Manufacturing Year 2018
Engine Na.; YD250425978B
Chassis No JINIMCZEZAZ0030859
Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Valus £26.390.00
Original Registration Date 08 Mar 201%
First Registration Date 08 Mar 2019
Transfer Count: a
Actual ARF Paid $132000
latendl e PARE e R L e T N e L S Y S N
PARF Eligibdlity: MNa
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount: 5000
ST TR TR M) THFTTS 1705 | P = = W T~ —— |
COE Expiry Date: 07 Mar 2025
COE Category C - Goods Viehicle & Bus
COE Perlod[Years): 10
POP Paid $24.132.00
COE Rebate Amount $19,305.00
Total Rebate Amount $£19.305.00

The infarmation cantained hereln Is correct as at 24 Jul 2019
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g i fids Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUITTED By IHENE | EONG EUM PHE Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 08/07/2019 12:11
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

|. Piasse report tomacily (he details of tha secciem i spesd up e claims

This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andion ths Authonsad Drive

IIvarTTeEnce Droecidd el I Inihfid ang accurite o possibie Ay wilful misrepressntstion of withalding of matenal fact '] W i ran cs ipAneE |
by
i Thal & coaptanoa of the Fomn by mlurancs compan s '] cdrrussine of nelicy ekl on e 4 ol Hea | i CAMOLAR b=
Any Taisa reporting may be refermed to the Polico for imestigation
This repert will be forwansed by tha imeerers of the GIL& Recoros Maragome rag by e | Tromi [ m 1 i
chrm g and rat copeea of this iepor wi r & fee. b made latsia upon applicaton By intEneaing Dot
By the lcagement of e repodt 1o the witumers, you bemsby consant 10 the archivieg of this repan &t the cartre and ¥ iES Gl Be TR0 Seirg mace .

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Diate Of Report 0BOT/2018 11:48

Data Of Accidant 15/06/2018 10:50

Exact Location Of Accideni TOH GUAN PIE TOWARDS TUAS
Countryi'state of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Numbear GE.J2804H
Insured/Policyholder

Names Of Registered Cwner DE| HOLDINGS PTE LTD

Co Reg Np 0

Email Address NOEMAIL

Maobile Phona No

Aliemative Phonae No OFFICE-B4 269353

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer MISSAN

Madil MV350-2.5 5MT 50R EURO V (A)

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being usad a1
ime al socidend

Ara you claiming undor your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicla?

m
i

If Mo, Please state action to ba laken

Vehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
'nsurance Company

Name of Insurance Company EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flagt Policy MO

Policy Number DMCHHD19-0005&

Cover Note Mumbor

Driver

Mame ol Diriver THANESHWARAN S5/0 RAJANDRAN

MRIC N SO34T4ATIF
Date Of Birtt 111211893
icnupatic UTDOOR
Data O Driving Pass 1RI11/2015
Cinving Expanencs 1 YEARS AND T MONTHS
sonrar MALE
Mablle Mumbei (LOCAL ) +855-0426935

Fax Mumbey
Mumbs

= hiall Adidmass JOIERAA)



Addrass BLK T17 YISHUN ST 71 #08-135
Fostcode Te0T17

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No. Refationship of tha Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Dnver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company ol Drivers Cwn Vahiths

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acciden! COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vahicle)

imvolved in the accident :
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I r.au_e been ar:pruacr_md by |1nhnnxv41_mrmn|s_| NO
soliciing/offering acciden! claims assislance

Number of Passangers (Including Dnver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden| reported o the police? NO
If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was nolioe of intended Prosacution given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACHED REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attachment? YES
Nas thare any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Calagory GOVERNMENT
Mama ol Dver
MRIC/Passpor Number
Contact Number
Arddress
Postcode
Insurance Company Nami
Malure Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Drver|

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Nama THANESHWARAM S5/0 RAJANDORAN



 Approdimate Age

Injunes Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Ware seat bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed 10 hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postoode

GBJ2804H

Paga 2 of 16
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Sketch Plan #2
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Puolice Station OF Origin:

Yishun North N.P.C

31 Yishun Ceantral SINGAPORE 768827
Tal No 1800-85209439

REPORT QF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

U ORATD AT

Tr20180681572161

1ala
Asoort No T/20190815/2181

Date Time Repart Made: Vide Report No. Station Diary No.

15/05,/2019 2151 — [/20190615/0044 108

informant's Particulars

Name of Infarmant; Address.

THANESHWARAN S/O RAJANDRAN | APT BLK 717 YISHUN STREET 71 #08-335 SINGAPORE
760717

ID Type /|10 No Contact No.

NRIC NO / SB34T7471F | Home/Office: Muobile: 94289353

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex Age: Date of Binth: | Type of Informant;

Male | 235 11/12/1963 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Indian _ English

Cecupation: Driving licence Information:

Operation Exacutive Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident y '
Ve of Injury | Drink Data/Time of Type of Location:
A;p;‘m: Govermnment Propenty | Drive. Accident: Bend
e —

Along Road 1
TOH TUCK AVENUE

 slip road to PIE o
Weather Foad Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Drizzling Wat __ |
Traffic Flaw Traffic Control Traffic Volume
One Way | Not Controlled | Moderate
Type of Coliision: Aryone conveyed by [
Maving Vehicle Against - Road Divider/Kerb/Railings i ambulance:

No
Vehicle No, | Type Make  Mode! | Calor | Condition | No of Passenger
GBJ2B04H | Van ' | Seriously ‘ 0
| | I Damaged |
Details of Person Involved

_Any Pedestrisn Involved. No
| No. of Padestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing NA




SINGAPORE TR A

POLICE FORCE 201805152151

Police Station Of Origin: 203
Yishun Narth NP.C Reoon Na TI2019068182181
31 ¥Yisnun Central SINGAPORE 7658327
Tal No: 1800-8520888 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
| Driver

Name " THANESHWARAN S/0 RAJANDRAN ' ID No SO347471F
| Related Vehicle | GBJ2BD4H (Van) Contact No. 94269353

| ———
Hospital/Clinic KHOO TECK PUAT HOSPITAL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
| Licence &
; Expiry Date |

Date Treatment _ 15/06/2019 _ Date Discharge | 15/06/2018

No_of Days granted Medical Leave 03 Degree of Injury | Slight |
Brief Details.

On 15/06/2019 at about 1050hrs, | was travelling along Toh Tuck Avenue towards 30 Boon Lay way far
work collection. As | was entering into slip road into PIE. there was a unknown lorry on my left side and
was near to my van and we tumned right at the bend at the same time. | was panicked as | was afraid that
the lorry might coma into contact with me. Hence, | pressed on my brake but my van rear tire suddenly
skidded and | released my brake. However | accidentally pressad on the accslerator and my van started
swerving left and night whereby it had collided on the left side of the metal ralling. Eventually. my van
came to a complate stop by itself and | blank out for awhile. There was a small cut on mv right neck and |
contacted my manager immediately aboul the matter. Police also came 1o the scene shortly and | was
told to lodge a police report



SINGAPORE
iy WAL A

Palice Statlon Of Qrigin 30of3
Yishun Noth NP C Repcrt No T/Z01906152161
21 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 76BBZT

Tel No: 1600-8529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan

Informant Is not able 1o provide sketch plan

y  IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
" the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 85474885 stating the report number as refarance

Signature Of Officer Recerding The Report: | | Signature Of Informant.
L/ 7
Sgi 3 ONG SHI HAD J

Signature Of Interpreter: Data/Timea:
Not applicable ‘ | 150672013 21:51

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case.
TP [ AEIT/

Sgt 2 SHARIFAH NOR FARIZAN BINTE SYED ‘
MORD SAID

Contact No.. 65476172 Do

Authentication Stamp
EL
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Reparar Exmmates

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd coregne 1sssoecsaw,

320 UBI ROAD 3
Singapore 408649
Email' denisteo@cdoe com.sg

INSURER: EQ Insurance Company Ltd (HQ)

PARTICULARS OF CLAIM

Claim Type OD (OWN DAMAGE) Ref. No:

Policy No DMCHHQ18-00056 Date of Loss: 15/06/2019
Vehicle Reg. No. GBJ2804H Driveable?

Driver Age/info: Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Invalved? NO Third Party Involved? YES

Insured/Claimant:

Make/Model:

Vehicle Colour:
Engine No:
Odometer:

Paint Type:
Total Loss?

Est. Duration of Repair
(day)

Present Location:

COST OF CLAIMS
Farts

Miscellaneous ltems
Labour

Paintwork Labour

Towing

DEI HOLDING PTE LTD

NISSAN NV350, 2.5 5AT SDR EURO

This claim is handled by: CHNG KING LYE JASMINE

V (A) Vehicle Reg. Date:  08/03/2019
WHITE
YD250425978 Chassis No: JN1MC2E2620030859
0 KM
NO
10
COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD (UBI)
Amount
13.906.40
0.00
7.140.00
(&) 1T 0.00
0.00
Gross Total (5%) 53, 223.95 21,046.40
+ GST 7.00% (S$) 1,473.25
Nett Amount (S%) 22,519.65
Genergiod using Merimen e-Claims Internet Estimation & Adjusting System

hitps //singapore mefmen.comichiimsintex cfmPusebox=MTRclaimluseaction=gen_docviewhcaseid=84T44B4 doctype=REPES Theomole=18C. .. 174



Tr2a2018 Repairer Eslimatos

REPAIR DETAILS
- Reference
Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 23 Jul 2019)
Parts: A NISSAN NVA50 2.5 5AT SDR EURO V (A) (Model not available |r: dataha:jai

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)
Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/GBJ2B04H/23/07/2019 12:24

Validity: These eslimales are valid only If they contain the prinl code (above) on all eslimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the lasl estimate page
Further Info: llems/values nol in reference catelogue are prefixed with an asferisk *

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars %Disc  %Depr
1 4 *FRONT CONER PANEL RH Feyp=t 000 000
2 1 *FRONT CONER PANEL LH I 000  0.00
a1 *FRONT GRILLE WIYH CHROME LOING (e 000 000
a 1 *FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM #~— ' 000 000
5 2 *FRONT GRILLE BRACKET M4 Al 000 000
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH ‘j — 000 000
T 9 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH 000 000
8 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER V1 5= 000 000
g 10 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS I 0.00 0.00
10 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE el ' 000 000
11 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE COVER RH 7 vl 000 000
12 1 "FRONT BUMPER SIDE COVER LH A3y 1! 000 000
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ALt - 000 000
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH f,..; ~ 000 000
15 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH 0.00 000
16 1 *FRONT TOP REINFORCEMENT  #<¢ ~ 000 000
17 1 "FRONT TOP REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH . /. 000 00D
18 1 *FRONT TOP REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH 000 000
19 1 'LHF COOLER /(. Mes, 000 000
20 1 *LHF COOLER AIR DUCT ¢ st ' 000 000
21 3 *LHF COOLER AIR DUCT CLIPS ra' Ao 0,00 0.00
2 1 *RHF AIR COOLER : 0.00 000
23 1 "RHF AIR COOLER AIR DUCT Aot pec. 000 000
24 1 "RHF A -PILLER  "fponc 000 000
25 1 *RHF DOOR Bapuss 000 000
28 1 "RHF DOOR TOP HINGE ¥ Age. 0.00 000
7 9 *RHF DOOR BOTTOM HINGE et 0,00 0,00
2B 1 ‘RHF DOOR CHECKER w0 Aec 000 000
29 1 *RHF DOOR INNER TRIM 4 o 000 000
30 1 *RHF DOOR RUBBER bt * 000  0.00
3 1 *RHF DOOR LOCK M 0,00 0.00
- "
2 1 "RHBPILLER  Fopad” ) 000 000
a9 *RH B-PILLER MUDFLAT 0.00 0.00
M 1 *‘RHF STEP GARNISH bt =~ 000 000
35 1 *REAR TAIL GATE “ap 000 000
36 1 "REAR TAIL GATE RUBBER 2 =~ 000 000
71 *RHR TAIL LAMP  Owb 2 ’ 0.00 0.00
38 1 "RHR TAIL LAMP PANEL Kb o 000 000
39 1 *RHR FENDER PANEL % .. 000 000
40 1 *RHR PETROL OUTER COVER 4 ~ 000 000
M1 1 *RHR PETROL OUTER SWITCH 27 0.00 0.00
42 1 ‘RHR AIR VENT [l : 0.00 0.00
43 1 'REAR BUMPER ¢y boba 0.00 0.00
44 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE CLIPS RH MEB| ~ec. 0.00 0.00
45 10 ‘REAR BUMPER CLIPS My : 000 000

Amount

250,008 X
*250.00F +
*42000F —
“‘85.00F —
*170.00F ¥
*100.00F =
“100,00F ~
*400,00F ~~
*2000F =~
*480.00F =~
*75.00F <%
“75.00F =
*380,00F »
*55.00F+
“55.00F* .
*140.00 F*
=40,00 F=
40,00 F
*500,00 F+%~
*1M0.00F—
"6.00F ™

*1,450.00F

“100.00F =
*BO0.00F
"650.00F %
“A500F—"
*35.00F =
*32.00F
*380 00 F+
“75.00FF
*120.00F ¥
*800.00F =¥
*88.00F =
*35.00F &

*1,100.00 F*

*a0 00 F¥
“125.00F ="
*380.00F “¥

*1,200.00 F &

*B0.00F ¥
95 00F X
*40.00F o
“280 00F
*‘B.O0OF

X
2000

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/GBJ2B04H/23/07/2019 12:24. Not valid without Reference section
Generated using Merimen a-Claims |EAS

Aips /'singapore mermen.comiclaimaindes. ofmMusebox=MTRclamAfuseaciion=gen_docviewhcaseid=84T4488docype=REPESTacomie=14C 24



7232018 Repalrer Estimaties

46

N&' Qty PartNo. Particulars %Disc %Depr  Amount
i
1 *REAR BUMPER INNER BRACKET M1 /7 000 000 *100.00F ﬂf
a7 1 *REAR EMBLEM 000 000 “40.00F ¥
48 1 *NV 350 WORDING 7 A= 000 000 65.00F "
49 1 *URVAN WORDING | fda 000 000 *40.00F ¥
50 1 *TOKM I H 0 0.00 *10.00 FS¥
51 1 *‘COMPANY STICKER Maaf /(v 0 0.0 *10.00FS +
52 1 *RHF STEELRIM  2s~d—¢ A 000 000 *180.00F .~
53 1 *RHF TYRE 195 /R15 ~~* “ 0.00 0.00 *240.00F ¥
54 1 *RHF STEELRIMCOVER ™ cacled  (55) 000 000 *12000F "
F=Franchiss pat S=Spcet.
Sub Total (S§) 12,644.00
+ Margin on LN ltems 10.00% (S5} 1,262 40
Total Parts [S§) 13,906.40

ComfortDalGro Engineering Pte Ltd/GBJ2804H/23/07/2019 12:24. Nol valid withoul Referance section
Generaled using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

hitps /isingapare mesmaen, comiclaims/index cim Husebox=MTRolam&luseacton=gen_docviewlcaseid=84T448&doctype=REPEST&comie=14C 34



T304

‘Estimates on Miscellaneous Items

< There are no new miscellancous items selected.

Estimates on Labour

Ne Particulars

Labour

m

Repairer Estimates

Lab.Type

1 TODISCONNET & CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING , WIRE SOCKET ETC FOR FRONT AND New
REAR.

2  TOREMOVE & REINSTALL FRONT & REAR WINDSCREEN, New
3 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR New
4  TODISMANTALL & TRANSFER REAR TAIL GATE & RHF DOOR FITTINGS AND New
MECHANISM TO NEW DOOR / FACILITATE REPAIR.
5  TOCHECK AND RE-ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT. New
6  TOCUT & WELD RHF A-PILLER, RH B-PILLER ,RHR FENDER PANEL,RHR TAIL New
LAMP,KNOCK &REPAIR FRONT PANEL A-PILLER INNER PANEL,RHF FLOOR PANEL,END
PANEL AND AFFCETED A? p -
7 TOPUTTY & SPRAY FRT PANEL FRT BUMPER A-PILLER B-PILLER RHF R New

PANEL ,RHF DOOR,RHR FENDER PANEL,RHR TAIL LAMP PANEL END PANEL REAR
BUMPER

v

E .REAR T!.H.ﬁATE AND AFFECTED AREA

Gross Labour Cost (5§)

Amouni

180062

28000 2%
10000 52

‘@Q«mffd
10070 5

LdEua

2.800.00

1 707

7,140.00

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/GBJ2804H/23/07/2019 12:24  Not valid without Reference section,
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

LEE Auto Consuliznts hence nolify
ihe Repairer of iha foliowing:

= To msarvey Delomiatesr so Iy pEerEng
« To displaey Asmaged parts) durmyg resure
» Bam povm are fobee! b ool migtor
™ ‘-I"'TU narty BUvEy B AN 5 Wi b e

¢ Mo sl moddlication(s) o alhme

* Supplsmenary ter 18 e resurveysd gne

8 subyect 0 fnal mpproval om insgrancs Company

Acknowiecged by Repai
Senature

D=

< END OF ESTIMATES =

Adnén
P 24fo7)s5

) & Doy »
7
Net Aattonsed

Exumn 3-S5k,

hitps isingapora. marimen.comiclaims!/index cfmMuseboxr=MTRelam&fuseacton=gen_docviewlcaseid=84T44Edoctype=REPESTAcorole=14C 444



Sparn Lar vare

ComiortDeiCng Emngsnesning Fie Lid
320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
Tel: 68438723/68438736 Fax:67436072

Supplemeantary 1

Vehicle No . GBJ2B04H

Make & Model  : NISSAN NV 350

Chassis No - JATMC2E26Z0030859

Sales Order

Order By

Case Owner . JOHARI

Year Manufacture : 2018

Engine No : YD25042597

Supplier

Type of Claim

S/Ne) Part Description

Mett
Ilem

Cost
Price

SN

Disposition By
Surveyor

RADIATOR ASSY Dieakedl .

$ 500.00

$ _30.00

COOLANT e
¢ (ughitd -

$ 210.00

HEADLAMP RH
HEADLAMPLH  c/leclied -

i | e |l el

$ 210.00

FRONT NUMBER PLATE BX °

alo|e|~|o|n| sl

—
—

-
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-
4]
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=

—
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L=2]

|

-
oz
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o
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=
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pirs

b
(%]

[
L

L]
-

[l
w

5

Fd
i

]
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2

30

Note: If any of the quoled parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

i

will be charged accordingly under supplamantary.

Spark uar vare
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a8z Repsirer Estimates Suppl. #2
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd cereg no 1sssosossw)

320 UBI ROAD 3
Singapore 408649
Email: denistec@cdge.com.sg
(SUPPLEMENTARY)
INSURER: EQ Insurance Company Ltd (HQ)
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM - -
Claim Type: 0D (OWN DAMAGE) Ref. No:
Palicy No: DMCHHQ19-00056 Date of Loss: 16/06/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.. GBJ2804H Driveable?
Driver Age/info: Party Al Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Involved? NO Third Party Involved? YES
Insured/Claimant: DEI HOLDING PTE LTD
Make/Model: {‘ﬂfs‘“‘” NV350.2.5 SAT SDREUROV  \picie Reg. Date:  08/03/2019
Vehicle Colour: WHITE
Engine No: YD250425978B Chassis No: JN1MC2E26Z0030859
Odometer: 0 KM
Paint Type:
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of Repair (day) 10
Prasant Location: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (UBI}
COST OF CLAIMS - B - - o Amount
Parts 8745
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00
Labour Q.00
Paintwork Labour Q.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S$) B7.45
+ GST 7.00% (S§) 6.12
Nett Amount (S§) 93,57
+ Previous Estimates (S§) 2369772
Claim Total (S§) 23,791.29

Ganarated uxing Marimen s-Claims Internel Estimation & Adjusting System

hitps:/isingapore. merimen com/claims/index.cfmTusebox=MTRclaim&fuseaction=gen_docviewAcase|d=8683684doctype=REPESTAcorle=45C... 13



8/18/2019 Repairer Estimatos Suppl. #2

. REPAIR DETALS B

- Reference
Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 18 Sep 2018)
Parts: NIA NISSAN NV3S0 2.5 SAT SDR EURO V (A) (Model not available in database)

|le-uur: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
|Pr|nt Code: ComfortDelGro Enginesring Pte Ltd/GBJ2804HM9/00/2018 15:31

|WIdity: These estimates are valid only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
\Further Info: ltemsivalues not In reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars %Disc “%Depr Amount
103 *FENDER & UNDER COVER cLIPS ~ ¥€C 000 000 "4.50F
2 i “INTER COOLER GUIDE  D@fomal 000 0.0 *75.00F
F=Franchise par.
Sub Total (S$) 79.50
+ Margin on LN ltems 10.00% (S$) 7.95
Total Parts (S5%) 87.45

Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/GBJ2804H/19/09/2019 15:31. Not valid without Reference section.

hitps-//singapare. merimen com/claima/index.cfm#usebox=MTRclaim&luseaction=gen_docview&cassid=8683684doctype=REPESTAcorole=48C... 23



a0 Repairer Estimales Suppl. #2
. Estimates on Miscellaneous Items

Thare are no new miscallansous iems selacted.

Estimates on Labour
Thera are no labour items selacted.

ComfortDelGre Engineering Pte Ltd/GBJ2804H/12/098/2019 15:31. Nol valid without Reference seclion.
Ganerated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore. marmen. com/claims/index.cim?lusebox=MTRclaimAfuseaction=gen_docviewicaseid=8683684doctype=REPESTAcomle=4&C... a3



Spark Car Care

ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Lid

320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408848
Tel: 68438723/68438736 FAX : 67436072

Bill To EQ
Attn to ADRIAN
A. Spare parts _$ 3.876.50
B. Supplementary $§ 950.00
C. Nett Price -4 -
D. Supp Nett Price 5 -
E. S/Nett $ 55.00
Total Spare Paris Price § 4,B826.50
Cost plus / List Down 10% 482.65
Total 5,309.15
Total Nelt Prica 5 -
MNett Price Less 5 -
Total

Vehicle Number
Type Of Claim

Finalization Form
GB.J 2B04H

oD
F. Total Parts 5.364.15
G. Total Labour $ 5,080.00
H. Total Repair $10,454.15
I. Excess
PrP Fogai
Lump Sum Less s -

—_——
Lump Sum Rounding

Tt Finalivod

N.@. If we DO NOT recevve your reply within 2 weeks, we shall treat the above finalized amount as confirmed  correct.

Remarks : Please comfirm and revert by Fax or Email

Qate in

Date Survey

Date Out

SalSun/Ph.
Authorized Repalr Day

Submitted By / Date :

Total Repair Day
LOUW/ Day
Total LOU
Rental/Day

Total Rental

Conflirmed By / Dale ;




Page 1
Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
TEL :68438723/68438736 Fax:67436072

Parts
WVahicle No : GBJ 2804 H Case Owner - JOHARI
Make & Model : NISSAN URVAN NV350 Yaar Manufacture : 2018
Chassis No ¢ JNIMC2E26Z0030859 Engine No - YD25042597B
Sales Order : Supplier
Order By - Type of Claim : 0D
T Pak Beseripdon ary Cost List Nett Disposition By
Price Price Price 8/IN  |Surveyor

1 |RAD GRILLE 1 |s 360.00

2 |GRILLE LOGO 1 13 45.00

3 |F BUMPER SIDE BXT RH ] 70.00

4 |F BUMPER BKT LH 1 |s 70.00

5 |FRT BUMPER 1 13 280.00

6 |FRT BUMPER CLIPS 10 |5 15.00

7 |FRT BUMPER GRILLE 1 |s 350.00

8 |FOG LAMP COVER LH 1 |8 75.00

9 |INTER COOLER 1 |s 150000

10 [TAIL LAMP RH M E 110.00

11 |RR BUMPER 1 |s 280.00

12 |RR BUMPER CLIPS g8 |s 9.00

13 |F MUD FLAP RH 1 |3 70.00

14 |RR AIR DUCT 1 |s 35,00

15 |ROAD WHEEL 1 |s 185.00

16 |HUB CAP 2 |s 210.00

17 |FRT DOOR HINGE LWR RH 1 |s 30,00

18 |0IL COOLER AIR GUIDE LH 1 |s 85,00

18 |FENDER AUNDER COVER CLIPS (e, 3 |s 450

20 |INTER COOLER GUIDE e t—! 1 |s 75.00

21

2

23

24

25

28

27

28

29

30

Note: If any of the quoled parts are recommended to_be repaired, then an addilional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

4 LESY

Spark Car Care

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
16/08/2019 b L 435 PM



upplement
Vehicle No
Make & Model
Chassis No
Sales Order

Order By

: GBJ2B04H

DpPAErn wdr vare
CombortDeidro Emginearng Pie Lid

320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
Tel: 68438723/68438736 Fax:67436072

: NISSAN NV 350

» JAIMC2E26Z0030859

Case Owner

Year Manufacture : 2018

Engine No

Supplier

Type af Claim

: JOHARI

: YD250425987

:

Part Description

by

Cost
Price

List
Price

MNatt
ltem

Disposition By
Surveyor

RADIATOR ASSY

$ 500.00

COOLANT

$ 30.00

HEADLAMP RH

$ 210.00

HEADLAMPLH

b8
/

$ 210.00

FRONT NUMBER PLATE

$ 45.00

TORME Stk

e e B B B

Al

pIooo

U= e = L0 DA N

4| VD ASOOETLERE

17 YO, 450081 6050

25

27

28

29

30

MNote; If any of the quoled parts are recommended (o be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly undar supplementary.

950

opark var vare




Delivery/Material Requisition

Murmbatdate

B90267359 / 14.08.2019

Matification numberJahicls

105321409 / GBJ2804H NISSAN NV

350
Ordar mumbser
15421279
Customer no
g0411853
Item Material Bin Loc Qrty Reguest
Description
000010 70KMH FO1E2 1 PC TAN
WHITE VINYL STICKER (70EMH) Stk Bal: 2.000
PO number K /Item:15/06/2019
- e

Rebert

r‘PWL_

Reguested By: UBL1 Date: 14.08.2019 / 10:36:31




- “\

Y
[Delivery/Material Requisition

Numbaer/date |
B90268359 / 16.08.2019 b
Motification numberVehicle

3105321409 / GBJ28B04H NISSAN

Repeat printout

350
Order number
3542127
Customer no.
,QP411$53
—— ._r_‘___/
Itam Material Bin Loc Qty Request
Deascription
000010 20-01-9999-2025-A I02A1 1 BOT TAN
PRESTONE ANTIFREEZE COOLANT PREMIX 50-50 Stk Bal: 128.860
AF2100 A245500002

PO number K /Item:15/06/2019

ACC_E()'(EMJE cox, Shove_ \AenA
£330 .

Requested By: DESCSS5039 Date: 16.09.2019 / 16:23:35



-y - ——

LESUN AUTO PARTS PTE LTD
h OB 5 B2 T ¢ ¥ AN B EBE & F

Blk 3018 Ubl Road 1 #02-117, Kampong Ubi Industrial Estate, Singapore 408710

Tel 68468655  Fax: 6748 3092 Co. Reg, No.: 200516381H
@ A/CTel 62911886  Fax: 6291 7717 GST Reg. No.: 20-0516381-H
Emall: lesun@singnet.com.sg
/
TAX INVOICE
M/S: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD NO: LLI0227572
UBI(4) - DATE: 31/07/2019
NO. 320 UBI ROAD 3 AJ/C CODE: LLDCAO4
SINGAPORE 408649 TERMS: CR
P/O NO: 4500816050 .~
GBJ2804H
ATTN: DAVID QUEK
PAGE:1
Part No Deseription Location Qty  Unit Price Amount
. SIN SIN
A" N62310-SYEOB RAD GRILLE ##@ NS-TOP 18 1 360007 360.00
¥ N62889-1JA0A GRILLE LOGO ### | 1 45007 45,00
A N62220-SYEOA F.BUMPER SD BKT RH ##@ | 1 70.00 ~ v70.00
A1, N62221-SYEDA 1 70007 470,00
/ N62022-5YEOH 1 280007 280,00

‘0 150”500
1 35000~ v"350.00
1 75.00" v 15.00

A N01553-05933
N62254-SYEOA
A N6225T-SYEOA

@ N1446]1-3XN0A

1 1.500.00 7 wA7500.00

AT N26550-SYESA AILLAMPRH#¥@ = NS 1 110007 A1000
M NB5022-3XA0A RR BUMPER ### LU2117 | 28000~ /28000

-2 N85284-3XA0A RR BUMPER CLIP ### UOF-32 (6) 150~ 9.0
5 N26025-5YEGB HEAD LAMP RH # LUBLI7-TS 1 210007 21000

4" N26075-5YESB HEAD LAMP LH #¥@-; LU3NIT-TS 1 20007 21000

¥ N63854-3XA0B F.MUD FLAP RH #3 OFT-20 1 70007 10,00
&7 NT6804-VWO000 RR AIR DUCT ## | OFT-20B 1 35007 /3500

Mooy

-
Print / EYEO / 31/7/2019 2:46:45 PM L‘El_l"‘%mmu)
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LESUN AUTO PARTS PTE LTD
h & 85 E T8 & W A T B 2 7

Blk 3018 Ubi Road 1 #02-117, kampong Ubl Industrial Estate, Singapore 408710
Tel 6846 8655  Fax: 6748 3092 Co. Reg. No.:. 200516381H
AfCTel: 6291 1886  Fax: 6291 7717 GST Reg. No.: 20-0516381-H
Emall: lesun@singnet.com.sg

TAX INVOICE
M/S: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD NO: LLI0227572
UBI(4) - DATE. 31/07/2019
TOTAL QUANTITY: 30 TOTAL SIN 3,689.00
ADD GST@ 7% 258.23
GRAND TOTAL SIN 3,947.23
SEND
.l‘
Print/ EYEQ/ 31/7/2019 2:46:45 PM

SALESMAN: EYEOD
This document is computer generated. No signature required.




LESUN AUTO PARTS PTE LTD
X B B % B OAE R A D

Blk 3018 Ubi Road 1 #02-117, Kampong Ubi Industrial Estate, Singapore 408710

Tel: e846 BBSS Fax: 6748 3092 Co. Reg. No.: 200516381H
. AJC Tel: 6291 1886 Fax; 8291 7717 GS5T Reg. No.: 20-0516381-H
Email: lesun@singnet.com.sg
TAX INVOICE
M/S: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD NO: LLI0O227834
UBI(4) DATE: 07/08/2019
NO. 320 UBIROAD 3 A/C CODE: LLDCAD4
SINGAPORE 408649 TERMS: CR :
P/O NO: 4500816461
ATTN: DAVID QUEK
GBI2804H
PAGE:
Part No Deseription Location Qty  Unit Price Amount
. SIN SIN
/{ N40300-VX207 ROAD WHEEL 15XS.S #4@  NSE-2 1 185.00 185.00
4 N 9 105.00 210.00
2~ N40315-1GKOA HUB CAP #4@ &gﬁg}* 2
. ITITY: 3 TOTAL SIN 395.00
’_ i ADD GST @ 7% 27.65
o GRAND TOTAL SIN 422.65
B
Print/ EYEO / T/&/2019 12:38:25 PM
SALESMAN: EYEO

This document is computer generated No signature required. GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE

E&OCE



LESUN AUTO PARTS PTE LTD
N B R E BT # B A B R A 3

Blk 3018 Ubl Road 1 #02-117, Kampong Ubi Industrial Estate, Singapore 408710
Tel: 68468655  Fax: 6748 3092 Co. Reg. No.: 200516381H
A/CTel: 6291 1886  Fax: 6291 7717 GST Reg. No.: 20-0516381-H
Email: lesun@singnet.com.sg

TAX INVOICE
M/S: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD NO: LLIO22Z7584
UBI(4) DATE: 01/08/2019
NO. 320 UBIROAD 3 A/C CODE: LLDCADY
SINGAPORE 408649 TERMS: CR /
P/ONO: 4500816086
NV350/ GBI2804H
PAGE:]
Part No Description Location Qty  Unit Price Amouni
/ SIN SIN
- NB0420-AX000 F.DR HINGE LWR RH ##¢ NSB-3A4 1 3800 38.00
. TOTAL QUANTITY: 1 TOTAL SIN 38.00
ADD GET @ 7% 2.66
GRANDTOTAL  SIN 40.66

Print / JYEO / 1082019 908 12AM ———-
SALESMAN: JYED
This docuoment is compuler generited. No signature requured.

329

E&OQCE GOODS RECEIVED BY



LESUN AUTO PARTS PTE LTD
n B S B % K B A B E D H

Blk 3018 Ubi Road 1 #02-117, Kampong Ubi Industrial Estate, Singapore 408710

Tel: 6846 8655
A/C Tel: 6291 1886

Fax: 6748 3092
Fax: 6291 7717

Co. Reg. No.:

200516381H

GST Reg. No.: 20-0516381-H

Email: lesun@singnet.com.sg

SALESMAN: EYEO
This document is compuier generated. No signature required.

E &0 E

TAX INVOICE
M/S: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD NO: LLI0227578
UBI(4) DATE: 31/07/2019
NO. 320 UBI ROAD 3 A/CCODE:  LLDCA04
SINGAPORE 408645 P TERMS: CR
P/O NO: 4500816075 .~
GRI2804H
ATTN: DAVID QUEK
Sbonlsh o\ PAGE:I
Part No Description Location Qty  Unit Price Amount
! SIN SIN
A N21609-SYE0A OIL COOLER AIR GUIDELH ~ LU2117 1 95.00 95.00
2/ No1s53-09321 FENDER & UNDER COVER 51 3 1.50 450
CLIP-*
4 TOTAL SIN 99 50
ADD GST @ ™% 6.97
210 e GRAND TOTAL SIN 106.47
SEND A
- ' |.
e ¥ ! ’
o L O
R ¢ o |
. "-:f_ ¥
N
Print/ EYEO/ 317772019 4.47:54 PM T




LESUN AUTO PARTS PTE LTD
h 8 8§ 8B T £ L A B E 2 g

Blk 3018 Ubi Road 1 #02-117, Kampong Ubi Industrial Estate, Singapore 408710
Tel: 6846 8655  Fax: 6748 3092 Co. Reg. No,, 200516381H
A/CTel: 6291 1886  Fax: 6291 7717 GS5T Reg. No.: 20-0516381-H
Email: lesun@singnet.com.sg

TAX INVOICE
M/S: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD NO: LLI0227595
UBI(4) : DATE: 01/08/2019
NO. 320 UBIROAD 3 A/C CODE: LLDCAO4
SINGAPORE 408649 TERMS: CR
P/ONO: 45m3woso/
GBI2804H
ATTN: DAVID QUEK
PAGE:1
Pari No Qty  Unit Price Amount
SIN SIN
| N14462-5YEOA 1 75.00 ~15.00
’ 1 TOTAL SIN 75.00
ADD GST @ ™% 5.25
GRAND TOTAL SIN 80.25
.
Print / EYED/ 1/8/2019 10:56:06 AM

SALESMAN: EYED
This document is computer genersted. No signature required

E. &0.E.



Tel; 6846 BBSS
ASC Tel: 5291 1BBE

LESUN AUTO PARTS PTE LTD
8 E ¥ # B A /.

Elk 31‘.113 Ubi Road 1 #02-117, Kampong Ubi Industrial Estate, Singapore 408710
Fax: 6748 3092
Fax: 6291 7717
Email: lesun@singnet.com.sg

B K

Co. Reg. No.: 200516381H
GST Reg. No.: 20-0516381-H

TAX INVOICE

AUS:  COMFPORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD NO: LLIN2281G3
U/RI(4) . DATE 16/08/2019
NO 320 UEI ROAD 3 / AC CODE LLDCAOM
SINGAPORE 408649 P TERMS CR
PO WNO 450008 686S //
| (BJ2804H
| ATTN: DAVID QUEE
PAGE |
Part No = m@éﬁ B m Location l"n__t. Uit Pl]-:r_' Aot
- - SIN SN
| AT N21460-3XCUA RAD ASSY #is UOF-TOP 1 50000 500.00
a ; | — _
| - TOTAL QUANTITY | TOTAL SIN 500,00
Nad \ ADD GST (@ ™% 3500
e a-‘l.‘\-;‘ ORAND TOTAL SIN 535.00
SEND

Pt / EYEO / 16/872010 1:58:26 PM
SALESMAN. EYED

Thus document 18 computer generaled. No sigimure fequirel.

C &0 E

GOODS S0LD ARE ROT RETURNAHLE
COMFORTOE LU ENGINEERING FTE LT
SCM_ UBI MRANCH
W 1 - {
nSl
DESIQMATION e LATE. & T
GOODE RECEIVED BY U




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chep (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 4:48 PM

To: 'CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter’; SUR
Subject: RE: ( REVISED ) GBJ 2B04H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)
Dear Tinie,

Noted with thanks.

Will offer in merimen shortly.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 4:09 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: { REVISED ) GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (ECU OD)

Dear Veron,

confirmed $ 10.439.15 before excess $3500 (@ 18 working days.

Thks & Regards,
Tinie COMFORIDELGRO
Crash Repair ENGINEERING

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

320 Ubl Road 3 S (408649) ¥ <
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 @‘

Email: Ubi CR@sparkcarcare.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkka >

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 4:07 PM

To: CDGE Ubl Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cri@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: ( REVISED ) GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Tinie,

Front number plate revised to $30



Kindly confirm $ 10,439.15 before excess $3500 @ 18 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr{@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2015 3:29 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

<adrianling@lkkauto.com>
Subject: ( REVISED ) GBJ 2B04H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Veron,

Attached for your reference.

Thks & Regards,
bl COMFORIDELCRO

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649)
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26

Crash Repair ENGINEERING

Email: Ubi_CR@sparkecarcare.com ol agresny
From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi cr@s e.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 4:55 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuta)

<adrianling@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Adrian & Veron,

Attached for your action.

Thks & Regards, COMFORIDELGRO
Tinie Eﬂﬁl NEER“‘E

Crash Repair

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd E
320 Ubi Road 3 5 (408649) B
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 st Drion Ligrevy
Email: Ubi CR care.com




From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <ve kauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 2:11 PM

To: COGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQ!I OD)

Dear Tinie,

Can finalise?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 8256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 5:48 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Veron,

Vehicle collected on 29/08/2019.
Will finalize with you by this week.

Thks & Regards,
A COMFORIDELGRO
Crash Repair .

. ENGINEERING
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd =

320 Ubi Road 3 5 (408649)
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26

Email: Ubi CR@sparkcarcare.com seBisOuiim dngasisia

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <vero u m>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 5:13 PM
To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)
Dear Tinie,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.
3



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
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 2:36 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Hi Veron,

noted thank you.
Thks & Regards,
Tinie COMFORIDELCGRO
Crash Repair ENGINEERING

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

320 Ubi Road 3 § (408649) -
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 '@

Email: Ubi CR@sparkcarcare.com s o

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 2:33 PM

To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cri@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto com>
Subject: RE: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Tinie.
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
4



From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 3:25 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com=; SUR <sur@| to.com
Subject: Re: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Veron,

Attached for your action.
Thks & Regards,
Timg COMFORIDELGRO
Crash Repair ENGINEERING

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649)
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26

Email: Ubi CR@sparkcarcare.com

From: COGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi rkcarcare.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 2:50 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur uto.com>
Subject: Re: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Veron,

Supplementry Part's-Prices?

1. HEAD LAMP RH - $210

IJ

. HEAD LAMP LH - §210

3. NUMBER PLATE - $45

e

. RADIATOR ASSY - $500

5. COOLANT - $30

Thks & Regards,
Tinie _ COMFORIDELGRO
Crash Repair ENGINEERING



ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649) : Ld
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 A

Email: Ubi CR@sparkcarcare.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 11:10 AM
To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)
Dear Johari,

Supplementry Part's-Prices?
1. HEAD LAMP RH.

2, HEAD LAMP LH.

3. NUMBER PLATE.

4. RADIATOR ASSY .

5. COOLANT.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com=>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 10:11 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Veron,

Please refer to photo attachment.
Supplementry Part's .

1. HEAD LAMP RH.

2. HEAD LAMP LH.

3. NUMBER PLATE.

4. RADIATOR ASSY .
5. COOLANT.

Thanks & Regards

dorioes COMFORIDELGRO
Crash Repair ENGHEERNE



ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd e~
320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649) M": /o
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 =
Email: Ubi CR@sparkecarcare.com

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 10:48 AM

To: CDGE Ubl Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling
{LKKAuto) <adrianl lkkauto.com>

Cc: Janet Tan <janet.tan insurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)
Dear Johari,
Refer to your conversation with Adrian this morning.

Kindly dismantle and arrange to take photos.

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

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

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 9:24 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @lkkauto.com>
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
Johari COMFORIDELCRO
Crash flepair ENGINEERING

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649) a
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 = F ARKS,

Email: Ubi CR@sparkcarcare.com PP



From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto) ronchen @ lkkaut >

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 12:17 PM

To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter < cr rkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur{@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBJ 2804H-DOA: 15/6/2019 (EQI OD)

Dear Tinnie,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBJ 2804H. (Excess 33500/-).

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

Please note that insurance has approved at S16K, any amount above S16K we need to seek approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4085933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 5:18 PM

To: 'CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter' <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; 5UR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
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

Please note that insurance has approved at $10K, anv amount above S10K we need to seck approval.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Mermen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - E—
Cane Natified | Est Sunmitted | Ad| Assigned | Ad) Hpt | Adj Subvmitted Ins Auth'ed Status |
23 Jul 2015 | 23 3w 2018 24 Jul 2019 S410,439.15  S$10,419.15 Eoteity Tor ey,
Main | 10710 |12:24 09100 Report
swncbeck st | |5521,046.40 | Eotagep | | _ESrEsmmess § | vew B Cance Case |
16 Sep 2019 | 16 Sep 2019 Combined with Main
Izs: 16 Sep 2013
Supp #1 | 16:47 1648 ; {Combinead)
'ss1,101.00 |08 | I _Uncomiune Sucot |
19 Sep 2019 i 19 Sap 2019 16 Sep 2019 Combined with Main
Supp #2 [15:29 |1!;31." 1531 | {Combined) uncombine Supsd. |

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured: DET HOLDING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.. 2015016300 =

vehicle Reg |15/06/2019 00:00 - 59

|No.: GBI2804H Date of Loss! | 5\ iehs and 7 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]
Clsim Type: | OD / DM19HO01896 RASCHCSVET | DMEHHQ19-00056 (Comprehensive)

L Eacess: 58,5000 =

[ |

Hepairer! ComfartDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Ubi) 320 UBI ROAD 3, 408649 Ubl - Tel-
EQ Insurance Company Ltd (HQ) - Tel; 62279 5433, [Handled by JANET TAN|
Adjuster: | LK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 __ [Handied by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 02/08/2019]

Adj Asg
Romare: |0 EXCESS $500+3000 REVERT FOR INSTRUCTION
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view &l |  Compasa Case Mail |

+ EQL_HO [22/0E/2013): Alart - Adj Mandate Maintained - GEIZB04H - Claim Handler: JANET TAN
o EQI_HG [30/07/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$16000.00) - GRIZB04H - Claim Handier: JANET TAN
+ EQU_MG [(29/07/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S§$10000.00) - GRIZBO04H - Claim Handler: JANET TAN

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS® view &l | Sesrch Tasks | Croste hew Tas | compiete |

| bue Date Priarity  Type Task Group Subject Handier Aszigned By Completed On Craated On Done?
|Hnrn'r|.|h

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 25/9/2019



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

GBJI2BD4H (DM19HOD1896)
oD
Jun 15 2019 12:00AM
[DEI HOLDING PTE LTD]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Page | of 4

Azzessment Reports L1 per page ™~ B
Wo_| Finalized On | ComfortDelGro Enginaering Pte Lid (Ubi) Thambenail | Print
I |23/07/1912:24 | Repairer Estimates ) | Load HTM

2 |18/09)15 16:48 | Repairer Estimates Suppl, #1 2 Load HTM

3 |16/09/19 15:34 Repairer Estimates Suppl, #2 0 | Losd HTM

No | Finalizad On LKK Auts Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbrnail | Print
|1 |07 17:28 Adjuster Immediate Advice B | oadHTM

(2 laojpanie 11032 | Adjuster Immedinte Advice @ | Losarm™

|

Photos/Images Gperpsge V]

&

Mo | Finalized On ComfortDeiGro Enginesring Pre Lig (Ubi) | Thumbrail | Print
1 |2307/1912:31 | Accident Photo B v | HA
7 |23/07/1912:33 | Accident Photo O s || HA
1 |707/1912:31 | Accident Photo @) | Load tbe
la |23/071312:33 | Accident Photo 0 ews | H
(s |m71912:33 | Accident Photo @ lscavs | &
6 |2307/1912:33 | Accident Photo B | wows | &
7 |I307/1512:33 | Accident Photo @ s | &
8 | ZW071912:31 | Accident Photo 0 | lcacrs | A
8 |Iy07/1%12:33 | Accident Phote @ | tossws | B
10 | Z3/07/1% 1113 Accident Photo @ | twdws | BF
11 |23/07/1912:3) | Accident Phote - B 8 weare | A
12 |23/07/1912:33 | Accident Photo B O aivwe | §
13 |23/07/1912:33 | Accident Photo 0 ilodwc | &
14 | 2307/1912:33 | Accident Phote 0 lessws | A
15 |23/07/1912:33 | Odometer Reading O s |
i6 | 23707/19 12:33 Chassis Numbar O wowmrc | FA

tio | Aelabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1| 3/07/12 16:55 | General View 0O wews | H
2 |24/07/1316:55 | Genersl View Q| wews | ¥
3 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View 0| edwc | A
4 | M4/07/19 16:55 General View 0| ledivc | A
5 | 2/0719 16:55 | General View Q| ers | B
6 | 4/T7/19 16:55 General View 0| waws | A
7 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View A waws | A
& | 24/07/19 16:55 | Genaeral View Q| wadwe | A
g | 4/07/18 16:5% | General View A waaws | A
10 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View O | tvaaws | @
11 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View 0| wwws | A
13 |24/07/19 16:55 | Geners] View 0| waws | B
13 | 24/07/19 16:55 General View )| oadiec | BA
14 |24/07/19 16:55 | Genersl View Q| bawrs | A
15 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View O sers | A
16 |24/07/19 16:55 | Gonaral View 0| warwrs || A
L7 |24/07/19 16:55 | Geners] View 0| wers | A
I8 |R4/D7/19 16:55 | Genaral View 0| sedwc | A
19 | 24/07/19 15:55 Goneral View D wdws | A
20 | 24/07/19 15:5% General View 0| wers | A

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/

972019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 4
= —————— - o I
No | Fmalized tm ComfartDelGra Engineering Fa Ltd (Ubi) | Thumbmall | Print
21 [24/07/18 16:55 | General View O ours | A
23 |24/07/19 1655 | Genarsl View S Q| wurc | B
71 |24/07/1916:55 | Genersl View O v | B
24 |24/07/19 16:55 | Genaral View O s | F
25 |24/07/19 16:55 | Genaral View 0O wars H
26 |24/07/19 16:55 | Genersl View 0| wdrs | B
27 |24/07/19 18:55 | General View 0| wars | @
76 | 24/07/19 16:55 | Genersl View 0| warws | @A
79 | 24/07/18 16:55 Genaral View O weawve H
30 | 24/07/19 16:55 General View 0D | Losd G
31 |24/07/19 16:55 | Genersl View Q| v | F
32 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View 0O wurs | @
I | MOTI19 16:55 General View 0| vaarc | B
34 | 24/07/19 16:55 General View B | wars | A
35 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View 0| wavs | A ]
36 |24/07/19 16:55 | Genersl View Q| s | B
37 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View — 0O wers | A
38 | 24/07/19 16:55 | Genersl View 0 waurs | H
39 |24/07/19 16:55 General View [ BETTER |
40 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View 0D bwwrs | A
41 |24/07/15 16:55 | General View O wurc | A
47 | M4/07/19 16:55 Ganaral View D | eadwc | A
43 | 24/07/19 16:55 General View D waws | F
44 |24/07/19 1655 | Genaral View 0| warwe | A
|45 |24/07/19 16:55 | Ganaral View 0| wadwc | B
4B | 24/07/18 16:55 | Ganeral View 0| wurc | A
47 |24/U7/19 16:55 | General View Q| e | A
4 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View ©| wurs | B2
49 | 24/07/19 1655 | General View 0| ware | A
SO |24/07/19 16:55 | Genaral View O wuvc | B

(51 |24/07/10 16:55 | General View 0| et | A
152 |24/07/1916:55 | Genaral View O v |
|53 |24/07/19 16:55 Geaneral View 0| waws
|54 |24/07/1816:55 | Ganeral View 0| wurs | &
[55 |24/07/19 16:55 Ganaral View 0 wadiws | A
|56 |24/07/19 16:55 | Ganeral View 0| osaws | B
157 |24/07/19 15:55 | Ganaral View 0| wedec | B
56 | 24/07/18 16:55 | General View ﬁ Losd PG | B
59 | 24/07/19 16:55 General View ﬁ Load PG | B4
60 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View 0 wrs | &
6L [24/07/19 16:55 | Genersl View 0O eawc | A
62 |24/07/18 1855 | General View 0D et | A
63 |7407/1916:55 | General View 0O wxewrc | B
B4 [34/07/1916:55 | Ganers) View - O | weews | B
65 |34/07/19 16:55 | General View 0| tadws | A
B |24/07/19 16:55 | General View 0D wears | A
67 |24/07/19 16:55 | General View ﬁ Load G | M
68 |J4/07/19 16:55 | Genersl View 0| s | &
B |24/07/19 16:55 | Genersl View 0| waaws | A
70 |24/07/19 16:55 | Genersl View © | wadwc | B |
71 |34/07/18 16:58 | General View 0O | waaiwrc | BA
72 |24/07/10 16:56 | General View i Load G | BA
73 |24/07/1% 1656 | Genaral View 0| vaaws | 4
74 |24/07/19 16:56 | Geners! View O wecwc | B
75 [34/07/19 16:56 | Geners] View O wowwc | &
76 |24/07/19 16:56 | Genarsl View 0| earc | A
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 4

Assessment Reports s <) 2
{ho [ Finaleed On ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Ull) Thumbnail | Print
77 |24/07/15 1656 | General View [ BIEZECA R
78 |24/07/1016:5% | General View Q| sdwc |
179 |24/07/19 16:56 | General View @ | weaws | B
B0 | 24/07/19 16:56 | General View 0O weewc | &
Bl |24/07/19 16:56 | Ganersl View Q| v | &
B2 |24/07/19 16:56 | Ganeral View 0| wars | @
B3 | 24/07/19 16:56 | General View 0 Lurws ¥
B4 | 24/07/19 16:56 | Ganeral View @ leaaws B
BS | 24/07/19 16:56 | Ganeral View 0| e B
BE | 24/07/19 16:56 Ganaral View 0| waws |
87 |24/07/19 16:56 | Ganaral View 0 wers B
B8 |24/07/19 16:56 | General View @ | Load WG ¥
B9 | 24/07/12 16:56 | General View Load 9G | B
90 |24/07/19 16:56 | Gemarsl View 0| tedrws | A
91 |24/07/19 16:56 | Genaral View 0| uws |
62 |24/07/19 16:56 | Genaral View B Q| uws | B
61 | 008/18 11:25 | Reinspection Photo O e | B
94 |2y08/19 1125 | Reinapection Photo = 0| wearwc | A
55 | 70/08/18 11:25 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | &
96 |20/08/19 11:25 | Reinspection Photo Q| iws | &
47 |20/08/18 11:25 | Reinspection Phato @ weaws | B
98 |20/08/1911:25 | Reinspection Photo @ | tadrwec | A
99 |20/08/19 11:25 | Reinspection Photo )| waawc | A
100 | 20/08/12 11:25 | Meinspection Photo Q| ears | B
101 |20/D8/19 11125 | Reinspection Photo @ | ioad ¥ WA
102 | 20/08/18 11:25 | Relnspection Photo O waews | A
109 | 2000818 11:25 | Relnspection Photo 0| wade | B
104 | 20/08/19 11:25 | Reinspection Fhoto 0| weaws | A
105 | 20/08/19 11:25 Reinipection Phota [ 1+ BETT5 -
106 | 20/08/1% 11:25 | Reinspection Photo O s | A
107 | 20/08/19 11:25 Relnspection Phota 0| atws | A
108 | 20/08/19 11:28 feinspection Photo 0| sadws | A
109 | 20/08/19 11:2% Relnspection Photo 0| weawe | A
110 | 20/08/19 11:25 Reinspection Photo B tsarws | A
113 | 20/08/19 11:25 Reinspection Phato B | eews E_'
112 | 20/08/19 11:25 Relnspection Photo 0| wws | &
113 |19/09/19 15:41 | Reinspection Phato o @ | waerc | A
114 | 18/09/1% 15:41 Reinspection Photo )| waaws | A
115 | 19/09/19 15:41 Reinspection Photo 0| earws | A
116 | 19/09/19 15:41 | Reinspection Photo 0 wers | &
117 | 19/09/1% 15:42 | Relnspection Photo 0| aaws | &
118 |19/09/19 15:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| wecrc | A
119 | 19/09/18 15:42 | Reinspection Photo O waerwrc | A
120 | 19/D9/19 15:42 Weinspection Phato 0| osswc | A
121 | 19/09/19 15:42 Reinspection Photo 0| odrws | A
122 | 19/09/15 15:42 | Relnspection Photo 0| s | &
123 | 19/09/19 15:42 Reinspection Photo D | tadrc | A
124 | 190919 15:42 Reinspection Photo _ﬁ oasd 0G| B
125 |19/09/1% 15:42 | Reinspection Photo 0| tsaws | A
136 | 19/09/19 15:43 | Reinspection Photo €| waiws | A
137 | 19/09/1% 15:41 | Meinspection Photo 0| aews | A
128 | 18/09/18 15:43 | Relnspoction Photo O | waaws | M
Documeantation 1 per page E =]
Mo | Finalized On ComfortDeiGro Enginesring Pte Lo (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 |20/09/19 11152 | CDGE INV g Load TIF
'z |20/09/1811:52 | Discharge Form Load G

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 25/9/2019
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Emmm i1 ~l| &

(N _|Finaiged Gn ComfortDelGro Engineering Pta Ltd (Ubi) Yool Petat
|

‘%o | Aelabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - | Thumbnall | Print

| |24/07/13 16:56 | MARK ESTIMATE [ BT

2 | I0/DB/1911:37 | SUPPLEMENTARY e Load POF

3 |25/09/1913:31 | Parts Invoice Load POF

|4 [ FS/09/19 13:28 Supplementary2 Load POF

Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Save | Prim |

There are no oocument checkists cenfigured

Dur Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid )]

Show Remarks To: L] Repairer [ Handling tresures
Mt Dpimmrni diw vl Ll g §hoes B gRhas Pl

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 25/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 6

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg o 1ses071sem)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

5 Mawell Road #17-00 Tower Block, MND Comple ORI 'SHSONSUIRIATRER
oad, ower f omplex
Singapore 069110 Date: 250812018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant. DEI HOLDING PTELTD  Paolicy No: DMCHHQ18-D0056
Date of Loss: 15/06/2019 Mature of Claim:  OD Claim No: DM18H001856
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBJ2804H
Make & Modal: NISSAN NVAS0, 2.5 5AT SDR EURO V (A) Engine No: ¥D250425978
Reg. Date: DB/03/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No; JNIMC2E2620030859
Colour White Odometer: 11590 km
Engine Capacity: 2488 cc
Market Value/New Car
Prica: 5%62.000.00
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceabla); Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accidenl Condilion;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185 R15C Rear Tyre Size: 165 R15C
Froni Lefi Side; Dunlop B8 mm Rear Left Side Dunlop 8 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining (yre troads depth
c:cis"r OF CLAIMS Fipp:_i[ﬂ‘l - __ Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 15.084 85 534815 8.745.70 B4 56
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.140.00 5,090.00 2,050.00 2811
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 D.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 22,234.85 10,439.15 11,795.70 53.05
- Excess (S§5) 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00
(S§) 22.234.85 6.839.15 15.2095.70 66.79
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1,566 44 485 74 1,070.70 68.79
Nett Amount (5§) 23,791.29 7.424.89 16,366.40 68.79
INSPECTI
Date of Assignment: 24/07/2019 Present Location: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
(Ubi)
Dale Inspected: 24/07/2018 Inspected Al ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
{Ubi)
320 UBI ROAD 3
Singapore 408648
Estimated Period of Repair: 18.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 25/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 6

NOTE: This rmport represants our ndings ot the ime and place of inspoction staled herein, Such ingpoction has bivn camed ouf o the bear of aur
knawiedgs and abillly bud any other lablity under any olher chrournstances /s horeby express!y excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 25/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 6
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 25 Sep 2019) !
Parts: N/A NISSAN NV350 2.5 SAT 50R EURO V (A] (Model not available in databasa) |
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Pr1nt Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBJ2B04H) |

| Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

!Fq@yg;r_ |I'_I‘_|_'l_:lll_ Itgn*_nq-’v_alm not bn reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. !

Recommended Parts

Part

No. Qty No Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT CONER PANEL RH Repair 250.00F ~F
(WCF)

2 1 *FRONT CONER PANEL LH Repair 250.00F “F
WCP)

3 1 *FRONT GRILLE WIYH CHROME MOULDING Crackad 42000F *3B0.00F
(WCF)

4 1 *FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Necessary 55.00F *45.00F
(WC )

5 2 *FRONT GRILLE BRACKET Not Mecessary 170.00F *F
(WCP)

B 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH MNecessary 100.00 F *TD.O0F
(WO P

7T 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Necessary 100.00 F *70.00F
(WCP)

B 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 400.00F ~280.00F
(WCF)

8 10 ‘FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 20.00F *15.00F
(WOP)

10 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Cracked 4B0D00F *350.00F
(WP

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE COVER RH Mot Necessary T5.00F “F
(WCP)

12 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE COVER LH Missing 75.00F *75.00F
(WCF)

13 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Mot Necassary 3B0.00F *~F
(WO

14 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Mol Necessary 55.00F “~F
BRACKET RH
WPy

15 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 55.00F “F
BRACKET LH
(WCP)

16 1 *FRONT TOP REINFORCEMENT Mol Necessary 140.00 F “~F
(WCP)

17 1 *FRONT TOP REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH Mot Necessary 40.00F *F
(WOCF)

18 1 *FRONT TOP REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH Mol Necessary 40.00F “~F
(WCF)

19 1 *LHF COOLER Not Necassary 500.00F “F
(WoPy

20 1 *LHF COOLER AIR DUCT Cracked 110.00F *85.00F
(WO F)

21 3 *LHF COOLER AIR DUCT CLIPS Not Necessary G.00F *F
(WCP)

2 1 *RHF AIR COOLER Dented 1.45000F *1.500.00F
(WCP)

231 *RHF AIR COOLER AIR DUCT Not Necessary 100.00F *F
(WCP)

24 1 *RHF A - PILLER Repair BOO.DOF *F
(WCP)

25 1 Repair 650.00F *F

Repon was unsubmitted duting this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 25/9/2019
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No. Qty ::rl Particulars Condition Repalrer’'s  Amount
*RHF DOOR
(wer)

28 1 *RHF DOOR TOP HINGE Nol Necessary 3500F *~F
(WEF)

2T 1 *RHF DOOR BOTTOM HINGE Bent 35.00F *38.00F
wery

28 1 *RHF DOOR CHECKER Not Necessary 3200F *F
WCP)

28 1 *RHF DOOR INNER TRIM Not Necessary 3B0.00F *F
(WCF}

a0 1 *RHF DOOR RUBBER Mot Necessary T5.00F “F
(WCF)

) . *RHF DOOR LOCK Not Necessary 120.00F *-F
(WCF)

2 1 *RH B-PILLER Repair 800.00F *-F
[WCP)

1! 1 *RH B-PILLER MUDFLAT Cut BE.OOF *70.00F
(WEP)

34 1 *RHF STEP GARNISH Nol Necessary 35.00F =~F
{WCP)

B 1 *REAR TAIL GATE Repair 1.100.00 F *F
(WP

36 1 *REAR TAIL GATE RUBBER Nol Necessary 50.00F *~F
(WEP)

a7 1 *RHR TAIL LAMP Cracked 125.00F *110.00F
WCF)

3B 1 *RHR TAIL LAMP PANEL Repair 380.00F =
{WCP)

3/ 1 *RHR FENDER PANEL Repair 1,200.00F *F
(WCF)

40 1 *RHR PETROL OUTER COVER Not Necessary BO.00F *-F
{(WCP)

41 1 *RHR PETROL OUTER SWITCH Mol Necessary 95.00F *-F
(WCP)

42 1 *RHR AIR VENT Cracked 40.00F *35.00F
(WCP)

43 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted 28000F *280.00F
[WCF}

44 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE CLIPS RH Mot Necessary 8.00F =
[WCF)

45 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary (BPCS 20.00F *89.00F
(1OPCS)WCP) ONLY)

45 1 ‘REAR BUMPER INNER BRACKET Mot Necessary 100.00F *.F
[WCP)

47 1 *REAR EMBLEM Not Necessary 40.00F .-
[WCP)

48 1 *NV 350 WORDING Not Mecessary 8500F ~F
(WCP)

48 1 *URVAN WORDING Not Necessary 40.00F *~F
(WCF)

50 1 *TOKM/H Not Necessary 10.00FS *-FS

5 1 *COMPANY STICKER Not Necessary 10.00FS *-FS

52 1 *RHF STEEL RIM Dented 180.00F *1B5.00F
(WEP)

53 1 *RHF TYRE 195 /R15 Mot Necessary 240.00F ~F
(WO P

54 1 *RHF STEEL RIM COVER Cracked 120,00F *“210.00F
[WCP)

Supplementary #1

55 1 *RADIATOR ASSY Dented 500.00F *500.00F
(WCP)

56 1 *COOLANT HNecessary 30.00F *30.00F
(WEP)

5 1 *“HEADLAMP RH Cracked 210.00F *210.00F
(WCP)

58 1 *"HEADLAMP LH Cracked 210.00F *210.00F
(WeP)

l_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.
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Part

No. Qty No Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

58 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Bent 4500FS *30.00FS

g0 1 *TOKMH STICKER Necessary 10.00F *10.00FS

Supplementary #2

B1 3 *FENDER & UNDER COVER CLIPS Necessary 4 50F “4 50F
wor)

62 1 *INTER COOLER GUIDE Deformed 75.00F *T5.00F
Wor)

FaFranchise part. 5=SpcNett
Sub Total (S$) 13,728.50  4,866.50
+ Margin on LN ltems 10.00/10.00% (S%) 1,366.35 482 B5

Total Parts (55) 15,094.85 534915

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous ilems selectod.

Recommended Labour

Page b of 6

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour llems
1 TO DISCONMET & CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING , WIRE Mew 180.00 B0.00
SOCKET ETC FOR FRONT AND REAR.
2 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL FRONT & REAR MNew 280.00 240.00
WINDSCREEN.
3 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR MNew 100.00 50.00
4 TO DISMANTALL & TRANSFER REAR TAIL GATE & RHF MNew 480.00 160.00
DOOR FITTINGS AND MECHANISM TO NEW DOOR /
FACILITATE REPAIR.
5 TO CHECK AND RE-ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT. MNew 100.00 80.00
8 TO CUT & WELD RHF A-PILLER, RH B-PILLER ,RHR R 3,200.00 2.800.00
FEMDER PANEL RHR TAIL LAMP KNOCK &REPAIR
FRONT PANEL,.A-PILLER INNER PANEL,RHF FLOOR
PANEL.END PANEL AND AFFCETED AREA.
7 TO PUTTY & SPRAY FRT PANEL FRT Mew 2,800.00 1.700.00
BUMPER,A-PILLER,B-PILLER,RHF FLOOR PANEL,RHF
DOOR,RHR FENDER PANEL.RHR TAIL LAMP PANEL,END
PANEL.REAR BUMPER,REAR TAIL GATE AND AFFECTED
AREA
Gross Labour Cost (55) 7,140.00 5,090.00
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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